

From: Bruce Barratt

To: Web Filer

Date: May 30, 2019

Subject: 0268-EX-CR-2019 pre-coordination data request

Message:

In renewing the experimental license for my antenna test range I received this request for pre-coordination with the FAA. Our testing is of satellite earth station terminals. Our original license included frequencies outside of the range we will be testing. I would like to modify the frequencies in our license as follows:

Current Frequencies
3400-6725 MHz

Modified Frequencies
3400-4200 MHz
5850-6725 MHz

This subset of the currently licensed frequencies is a more accurate list of the frequencies we need for antenna testing. Please let me know how to go about making this modification to the license and whether or not the pre-coordination with the FAA will still be required.